



JUSTINE WEDDELL

Consultant – Global Business Solutions
Attorney – Kirchmanns Incorporated

Qualification: LLB (Cum Laude)
Nationality: South African

Language Skills

Competency scale (5=excellent; 1=beginner)	Reading	Speaking	Writing
English (1 st language)	5	5	5
Afrikaans (2 nd language)	1	1	1
isiXhosa (3 rd language)	1	1	1

Education

Tertiary	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
Nelson Mandela Bay University (2012)	LLB

Executive Summary

Justine completed her LLB degree (Cum Laude) at Nelson Mandela Metropolitan University and was admitted as an attorney in the Grahamstown High Court. Justine joined Joubert Galpin Searle Inc where she completed her articles and gained her experience and passion for labour law. In 2015 Justine joined a labour consultancy firm, Smith and Associates, where she acquired specialized knowledge in labour matters focussing on the representation of employers in conciliation and arbitration proceedings at the CCMA as well as industrial relations.

Membership of Professional Bodies

- Admitted Attorney of the High Court of South Africa (2015)

Professional Experience

(Date from – date to)	Position	Company
2017 - to date	Attorney	Kirchmanns Incorporated, East London
2017 – to date	Consultant	Global Business Solutions, East London
2015 - 2017	Legal Advisor and Industrial Relations Consultant	Smith & Associates, Port Elizabeth
2012 - 2013	Articles Clerk	Joubert Galpin & Searle Incorporated, Port Elizabeth
2011 - 2012	Faculty Student Assistant	NMMU Law Faculty, Port Elizabeth